From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 7/15/2011 2:06:19 PM
Subject: RE: Nominations for the 2011 Director’s Awards

We're nominating Fast and Furious, right?

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Nominations for the 2011 Director’s Awards

From: USAEO-OTD

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 01:48 PM

To: USAEO-USAttorneys; USAEO-FirstAUSAs; USAEO-CrimChiefs; USAEQ-CivChiefs; USAEQ-AppellateChiefs; USAEO-
AdminOfficers

Cc: USAEQ-USASecretaries

Subject: Nominations for the 2011 Director's Awards

This is an unattended E-Mail account. Please do not reply to this address.

MEMORANDUM - Sent via Electronic Mail

DATE: July 15, 2011
TO: ALL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
ALL FIRST ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
ALL CRIMINAL CHIEFS
ALL CIVIL CHIEFS
ALL APPELLATE CHIEFS
ALL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS
FROM: H. Marshall Jarrett
Director

SUBJECT: Nominations for the 2011 Director's Awards

ACTION REQUIRED: Please submit nominations.
DUE DATE: Close of business - August 1, 2010
RESPOND TO: Suzanne Vroman

Management Analyst
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Communications and Law Enforcement Coordination Staff
Executive Office for United States Attorneys
600 E Street, NW, Room 7500
Washington, D.C. 20530
Phone: (202) 252-5491
Email: suzanne.vroman@usdoj.gov
CONTACT PERSON: Tammy Reno
Acting Assistant Director
Communications and Law Enforcement Coordination Staff
Phone: (202) 252-5493
Email: tammy.reno@usdoj.gov
Please see the attached memorandum regarding Nominations for the 2011 Director's Awards.
To open attachment right click, select "open" select "open it", and select "ok".

Attachment

<<Nominations for the 2011 Directors Awards.wpd>> <<Nominations for the 2011 Directors Awards.docx>> <<Nominations for
the 2011 Directors Awards.pdf>>

cc:  All United States Attorneys' Secretaries

[If you are unable to read the attached document, please contact (202) 252-1444.
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